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Hi: Its nice that Josh says nice things. It was good working with him for Gasland, and we try to keep i touch every
so often.

I am in town from the 7th-11th so any of those days would be fine.
Let's propose to him an outdoor interview in FW somewhere, at a place where he can get good background shots.
Also, while I am comfortable speaking to him in a way we'd all feel appropriate, we do have to stay away from the

Range/Parker County enforcement action. It is on-going, the subject of litigaton, and so that would be a subject
off-limits.



I'm sure Josh will understand.
Best,

Al

Al Armendariz
Regional Administrator
U.S.EPA

Region 6
armendariz.al@epa.gov
office: 214-665-2100
twitter: @al_armendariz

From: Betsaida Alcantara

Sent: 01/04/2011 06:58 PM EST
To: Al Armendariz; Diane Taheri
Subject: Fw: EPA Interview request

Al,
Josh spoke very highly of you fyi! See below and let us know what day will work best for you to do the intv. We
want to do a prep call between you, me and seth before the interview.

From: orifox

Sent: 01/04/2011 04:56 PM GMT
To: Betsaida Alcantara

Subject: Re: EPA Interview request

Hi there! Great to talk with you and Seth just now. I will be in The Dallas area from Jan 7-11.
The optimal days for an interview to take place with Dr. Al Armendariz are the 8th and the 9th. I
could possibly work ot the afternoon of the 7th or the morning of the 11th if those days don't
work.

In reference to our conversation, I would love to interview Administrator Jackson on this topic.
Please let me know how best to schedule that.

Thanks so much
Josh
917913 9610.

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: Alcantara.Betsaida@epamail.epa.gov
Date: Tue, 4 Jan 2011 08:03:26 -0500
To: orifox<orifox@aol.com>



Subject: Re: EPA Interview request

Hope you get a flight soon. I'll be in mtgs until noon (est). Does that work? If not, I'm open between noon and 3pm.

My desk phone is 202-564-1692

From: orifox

Sent: 01/03/2011 11:27 PM EST
To: Betsaida Alcantara

Subject: Re: EPA Interview request

Thanks so much for your speedy reply.

I am in a bit of air travel confusion...wait listed on several flights, not sure when | am leaving. Tomorrow
is hopefully a travel day. Is there a good time for me to call you?

Josh

Notice: This e-mail message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to receive messages for the addressee), you may not use, copy, or disclose this message
(or any information contained in it) to anyone. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender
by reply e-mail and delete this message. Nothing in this message should be interpreted as a digital or electronic
signature that can be used to authenticate a contract or other legal document.

---—-Original Message--—--

From: Alcantara.Betsaida@epamail.epa.gov
To: orifox@aol.com

Cc: Seth Oster <Oster.Seth@epamail.epa.gov>
Sent: Tue, Jan 4, 2011 8:19 am

Subject: EPA Interview request

Hey Josh,

When are you available to talk tomorrow about your interview request?

I understand you're out of the country, let me know which # | can reach
you at or let's set up a time to talk.

Thanks,

Betsaida Alcantara

US EPA

Deputy Press Secretary
202-564-1692 (desk)
202-494-3997 (bb)



